

Jacqueline R. Nunn, MA

663 Godfrey Rd Suite 101 / Eatonton, GA 31024
(706) 485-4151 / jrnnun@uga.edu



Candidate for:

Office of Treasurer

Georgia Association of Extension 4-H Agents

BIOGRAPHY

A native of Georgia, Jackie was an active 4-H member in Madison County. While she started 4-H a little late in the 9th grade, she fell in love with the program and was active in numerous events and projects. She credits the 4-H program with being one of the single most influential factors in her personal development. Coming from a low-income home in a rural area, 4-H provided her with the skills, opportunities, and support that motivated her to achieve her goals. She earned a Master 4-H status in 2005.

In 2009, she became an alumna of Georgia Southern University where she received a Bachelors of Science in Psychology, and in 2012 earned her Masters of Arts in Counseling from East Tennessee State University. During that time, she was an active volunteer with the Madison County 4-H Program, and developed a passion for working with youth. She started her career path with Extension in Ware County in 2013, and transitioned to Putnam County in 2017. Through her six years of service, she considers it an honor to help youth practice skills that will carry them throughout life, help them accomplish their goals, and aid in their personal growth and development.

GAE4-HA has helped Jackie enhance her county programming and make connections across the state with other 4-H professionals. The positive experiences that she has had through GAE4-HA has motivated her to serve the association and become a nominee for the Office of Treasurer.

FORMAL EDUCATION

Master of Arts, Major in Counseling
East Tennessee State University

12/2012

Bachelor of Science, Major in Psychology
Georgia Southern University

5/2009

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

County Extension Agent: 4-H & Youth Development

Putnam County Extension

10/2017 - Present

Ware County Extension

12/2013 - 9/2017

The candidate was responsible for coordinating, developing, implementing, and evaluating the 4-H programs in Putnam and Ware counties. In Ware County, the nominee directed 4-H youth with project work, in addition to base programming, related to English language arts, agricultural awareness, nutrition and healthy lifestyles, and leadership development. Currently in Putnam County, the candidate focuses issue programming toward career and college readiness, steam, English language arts, healthy lifestyles, and leadership development.

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS AND LEADERSHIP

National Association of Extension 4-H Youth Development Professionals

01/2014 - Present

The National Association of Extension 4-H Youth Development Professionals (NAE4-HYDP) is an internationally recognized, nonprofit, non-partisan association of professional 4-H youth development educators. The candidate has attended two national meetings.

Georgia Association of Extension 4-H Agents

01/2014 - Present

The Georgia Association of Extension 4-H Agents (GAE4-HA) is the professional association dedicated to serving the needs of the University of Georgia Extension professionals whose work is connected with the membership of the Georgia 4-H program. The candidate has attended seven state meetings.

Committees and Leadership Positions

- Senior District Director 2020 - Present
- Awards Committee Northeast District Representative 2020 - Present
- Junior District Director 2019 - 2020
- Oceans of Fun Committee 2018-2019
- Policy and Resolutions Committee 2017-2018
- Awards Committee Southeast District Representative 2016 - 2017

Presentations and Posters

- “Simple STEM Lessons That Won’t Break the Bank” Workshop 2020
- “Ware County 4-H Community Garden Club” Poster Exhibit 2017
- “What Direction Will You Take? Using Cloverleaf Club Meetings to Provide College and Career Readiness Preparation” Poster Exhibit 2016

Epsilon Sigma Phi-Alpha Beta Chapter

09/2018 - Present

Epsilon Sigma Phi (ESP) is a national, independent, not-for-profit organization whose membership is reserved for Extension professionals of all program areas with membership only by nomination from a current member. The candidate has attended three state meetings.

Posters

- “Building Communication Skills with County Project Achievement” 2020

PROFESSIONAL HONORS AND AWARDS

The candidate’s honors and award include:

2 National Awards	3 Multi-State	15 State Awards	14 Regional Awards	84 Awards received by staff, volunteers, and students under direction of candidate
----------------------	------------------	--------------------	-----------------------	---

Highlights of awards received include:

National	Achievement in Service Award NAE4-HA	2019
	Excellence in Teamwork-Relationship Smarts NEAFCS	2019
State	Professional Achievement Award GAE4-HA	2020
	Educational Piece-Individual GAE4-HA	2019
	Global Citizenship Programming Award NAE4-HA	2017
	Excellence in Healthy Living Programming NAE4-HA	2017